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Oliver Johnson, D.D.S. fJjgax

g?IETY---fnr.B- mJ.F.
Office, Zetarnng Block 1 9 to 10 a in

Bailey
lea Rosidenco, 1313 G stroot f 2 to 4 p m

Evenings, by appointtnont. Sunday's 12 to 1 p. m. and !y appointment.

Dr. J.B. Triokey,
Reftactionist only
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DENTISTS.

Offico, street.

Office, rooms 26, and
oa-c-

e 630. Louis N. Wente,D.D.S.-- j JjAXSM ,1!"i

Lincoln Infirmary of Osteopathy,
Farmers and Merchants Building.
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LANDY C. 6LARK, Agent.
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Will agree that we are cut price druggists on prescriptions well

pateut medicines and sundries; that we have the beet equipped as well

the brightest and cleanest store in the weBt.

75c Florida Water 35c
50c Uatar'b Powder Ingersoll 40a

,35 Cautoria 25c
25c Bromo Seltzer 20j
25c imported Violet Boap.... 10c
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50c Bimey's Catarrh Powder. 40c
50c Svrup of Figs 40c
10c Vaseline uc
25c Juvenile Soap 15c
25 i Swansdown Powder 15 3

Carter's Pills 15c

RIGGS Funke Opera House, J2thandOst
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PHENIX

Telephone
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PHARMACY

Send for catalogue after September 15.

pijoto Supplies.

ROOM 6,
1041 St.

Ivinooln, BTeti?.
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On Wednesday, September sixth at
high noon, at Holy Trinity Episcopal
church, MiBB Boss L. Sizer was married
to Fred E. Hurd. A large number
of friends gathered to witness the cere
raony, although the day was one of the
most disagreeable of the windy and
dusty ones with which we have been
lately tormented. Within the cool,
beautiful interior of the church,however,
this was forgotten, as the assembled
people listened to the beautiful Lohen
grin wedding inuBic and waited the
bridal party. The church waB daintily
decorated with greens and seasonable
Howers, asters predominating. Luxuri-

ant palms and ferns were grouped about
the altar. The square ends of the paws
in which the relatives of the bride and
groom were seated, were decorated with
streamer of white satin ribbon which
were held in place with bunches of
asters and aBparaguB ferns. The advent
of the wedding party was heralded by a
burst of song as the church choir en-

tered slowly, singing the bridal chorus.
Following the choir came the wedding
party in the following order: Messrs.
Edward Straight, Leon Lafferty, Robert
Deemer and Walter Ludwig, ushers.
The bridesmaid, Mies Luella McClennan
exquisitely gowned in pink liberty silk;
Master Thomas Ueher, a most charming
page iu a suit of pale blue eatin and a
wide collar of thread lace, bearing the
ring. The bride on the arm of her
father, Mr. Edward R. Sizer. She wore
a heavy-ivor- y white"satin gown en train.
Severely simple, its long, graceful lines
emphasized the queenly bearing of she
tall figure of the bride. The yoke was
exquisitely embroidered in silver. A

mity bridal veil Moated to the hem of
her gown. The party was waited for at
the chancel rail by the groom and his
best man, Mr. llurloy Conant and the
Rev. Pprcy Silver boh of Omaha, the
latter being formerly rector of this
parish. He conducted the solemn and
impressive marriage ceremony. The
organ was played softly and sympathet-
ically duricg the entire service by MIbs
Rice. The stately father gave away the
bride, and the ceremony proceeded to
the end with graceful and dignified pro-cisio-

The party left the church in
the usual order and were driven to the
borne of the bride's parents, 1740 D
street, where a wedding breakfast was
served. The bride's mother was gowned
in green and white Bilk trimmi-- d with
lace and embroidery. Mr. and Mrs.
Hurd intended leaving immediately for
a trip on the lakes, but owing to the
sudden illness of the bride the depart-
ure was postponed until Friday.

A pretty wedding occurred on the
evening of Wednesday, September Gth,
at the home of Mr. and Mrs. J.
Hodges, 344 North Thirty-four- th street,

the lives of Mies Bessie Hedges
ioomomm MMnm ootoMM an(j Mr. Guy M. Pollock of St. Louis,

X .ar. 4 Rnv. IT .1. Kinrpnhtoin conducted the
new
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ceremony, tho beautiful and impresBivo
Bervico of tho Episcopal church being
ueed. The house was wreathed in
flowers for the occasion. A profusion
of rosea decorated the parlors, while
ferns and carnations transformed the
dining room. The reception ball was
hung with vines and goldenrod. The
bridal puir etoud in tho reception room
boforo a groat bank of palmB, which
filled one side of the room. After tb
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ceremony a wedding lunch was served
and Mr. and Mr. Pollock left im.
mediately for St. Louis where they will
make their home at 1G1G Nebraska
Avenue.

The Kappa Alpha Theta fraternity
have rented a largo house on the corner
of Sixteenth and M streets. This is the
first girl's fraternity house to opec in
Lincoln . Some of the out of town mem-

bers who will room in the house are
Miss Douglas of St. Joe, Miss Morgan
of Hebron, and Miss Wilson of Hastings.
Rose Carson, Winifred Hilf, Jean Getner
7 he active resident members are Misses
Edgren, Cunningham, Millar, Macfar
land, Macmillan, Weeks, Wiggenhorn,
and Harper. These have been planning
and working to secure a frat boueo

They have bought the furn-
iture and the bouse already has the
homelike look that only girls know how
to secure, Mrs. Macmillan will bo the
chaperon. The bouse will open Septem-
ber 12. The Delta Gammas are also
looking for a suitable chapter house.
The system of chapter houses and a
chaperon furnihPB joung women study-
ing at the university with a home shared
with congenial and sympathetic com-

panions. It will not be many years be-

fore all the strongest fraternities will

have chapter houses. Having once se.

cured a chapter house the alumnae will

make bequests of furniture, pictures and
money. The esprit du corps is culti-

vated in fraternities to the point where

pride in the organization frequently
overbalances individual selfishness
hence the gifts and legacies which the

fraternities in old college towns enjoy.

Rev. Hiram Bullock, for twelve years
pastor of an Iowa City Congregational
church, has accepted the pastorate of

the Vine atroet Congregational ihurch
and preached his introductory sermon
on last Sabbath morning. It is spoken
of by members of his congregation a

both eloquent and scholarly. Dr. Bul-

lock has chosen the Lincoln field for

reasons which make that portion of Lin-

coln which has chosen him proud. Be-

cause of its reputation as a city in

which knowledge-gettin- g is held in

higher esteem than money-getti- ng and

because the educational interests of the

state centre here. Dr. Bullock is much

interested in the student, and is well

informed concerning our educational
institutions, He is an addition not to

the Congregational church circles only,

but to tho city. Dr. Bullock's family

came this week and their home will be

at Twenty-fift- h and (J streets.

Married at Council Bluffs ou Wednes-

day September 7, 1899, at the home of

the bride Mr. Royal O. Babcock of this
city.bon of Mr. and Mrs. H. A. Babcock,
to Mies Mary Collins of Council Bluffs.

The ceremony was performed by Dr.

Wall, rector of the Episcopal church.
Tho wedding guests were few, only the

immediate friends and relatives of the
bride and groom being present. Mr.

Babcock is a very successful business
man, being assistant chief inspector of

the Nebraska telephone company's Hoes

at Omaha. After a short wedding trip

Mr. and Mrs. Babcock will be at homo

at Twentyfouith and Douglas stroots,

Omaha, Nebraska.
Miss Paulino Maud Oakley wont to

Chicago on Monduy to rejoin the
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